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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 9:02 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna'

Cc: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Subject: RE: CLMOMVM000000351 : OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK 

MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim

Hi Kelvyna, 

 

As spoken, we will submit our report accordingly. 

 

 
 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:40 PM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: CLMOMVM000000351 : OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 

Hi Kelvyna, 

 

As spoken, vehicle recommended Total Loss due to body structure badly damage. 

 

Kindly advise whether can we submit our report accordingly? 

 

 
 

 
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

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:19 PM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
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<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: CLMOMVM000000351 : OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 
Hi Shirley, 

 

Could you also advise the basis for recommending CTL 

 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna  

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 5:17 PM 

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: CLMOMVM000000351 : OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 
Hi Shirley 

 

Could you advise how much the repairer quote for the COR. 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 

 

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 3:02 PM 

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBM 5145R 

Date of survey: 30/10/2018 

 

Vehicle recommended Total Loss. 
 

Kindly provide us the claim no.   

 

 

 
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

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:24 PM 

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed repairer agreed survey on 30/10/2018. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:13 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OD survey FBM5145R TAN CHIN TECK MOMVM000002191-00-000 OD Claim 

 
Hi team 

 

Please liaise with Dexing workshop to conduct the OD survey. 

 

 
 

 

Thanks 

Kelvyna 
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